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STEP 1: 

Comply with City Requirements for Contracting 

Contact the appropriate agency directly with your queries 

and submissions. 

STEP 1A: 

Is your organization a registered supplier? 

YES! Then you must. ... 

Have your Supplier ID handy (all 

digits, no letters). If this letter 

starts with B, you are still in 

Bidder status and need to 

become a Supplier. Follow this 

link to become a Supplier. 

STEP 1B: 

0
NO, Then you must. ... 

Follow these instructions to 

become a registered Supplier. 

This is a two-step process: First 

you become a Bidder, then a 

Supplier. This process generally 

takes a few weeks. 

Does your GFTA grant exceed $50,000? 

YES! Then you must. ... 

Comply with the First Source 

Hiring Reguirements by 

comRleting this form. 

STEP 1C: 

0
NO, Then you must. ... 

Move on to Step 1 C. This is not 

applicable for your organization. 

Does your organization have 50 or more 

employees? 

YES! Then you must. ... 

Comply with the Health 

Care Security Ordinance. 

STEP 1D: 

0
NO, Then you must. ... 

Move on to Step 1 D. This is not 

applicable for your organization. 

Is your organization compliant with the 

Minimum Compensation Ordinance (MCO)? 

YES! Then you must. ... 

Move on to Step 1 E. This is 

required for all organizations so 

review this link to ensure 

compliance. 

0
NO, Then you must. ... 

Comply with the Minimum 

ComRensation Ordinance (MCO) by 

completing this form and submitting 

to sfcitypartnersupport@sfgov.org. 
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https://www.sf.gov/step-by-step/become-city-supplier
https://www.sf.gov/step-by-step/become-city-supplier
https://www.sf.gov/information/health-care-security-ordinance
https://www.sf.gov/information/minimum-compensation-ordinance
https://www.sf.gov/comply-first-source-hiring-program
https://powerforms.docusign.net/7fbba84c-c5d8-47c0-8e57-7203f75c0932?env=na2&acct=674ac644-8feb-497f-9e7c-73837ca1bebe&accountId=674ac644-8feb-497f-9e7c-73837ca1bebe
https://www.sf.gov/information/minimum-compensation-ordinance
https://www.sf.gov/sites/default/files/2022-12/MCO_Declaration_10_1_18.pdf?_gl=1*b3lkjh*_ga*MjExMTMzNjU3MC4xNzAxMzc2MTA2*_ga_BT9NDE0NFC*MTcyNzExODg3NC4yMDMuMS4xNzI3MTIwMTM3LjAuMC4w*_ga_63SCS846YP*MTcyNzExODg3NC4yMDMuMS4xNzI3MTIwMTM3LjAuMC4w


https://sftreasurer.org/
https://sftreasurer.org/
https://www.sf.gov/equal-benefits-program
https://www.sf.gov/equal-benefits-program
https://www.sf.gov/comply-equal-benefits-program?_gl=1%2A1u63dig%2A_ga%2AMjExMTMzNjU3MC4xNzAxMzc2MTA2%2A_ga_BT9NDE0NFC%2AMTcyNzExODg3NC4yMDMuMS4xNzI3MTIxMDU2LjAuMC4w%2A_ga_63SCS846YP%2AMTcyNzExODg3NC4yMDMuMS4xNzI3MTIxMDU2LjAuMC4w
https://bizfileonline.sos.ca.gov/search/business
https://bizfileonline.sos.ca.gov/search/business
https://bizfileonline.sos.ca.gov/
https://rct.doj.ca.gov/Verification/Web/Search.aspx?
https://rct.doj.ca.gov/Verification/Web/Search.aspx?
https://oag.ca.gov/


https://www.sf.gov/sites/default/files/2023-09/Sample%20Certificate%20of%20Insurance_TT%20edits%20to%20%20RM%20version_v3_9.18.23_0.pdf


https://view.officeapps.live.com/op/view.aspx?src=https%3A%2F%2Fsf.gov%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2F2023-10%2FWaiver%2520Request%2520AL%252BWC_%2520FY24.docx&wdOrigin=BROWSELINK
https://view.officeapps.live.com/op/view.aspx?src=https%3A%2F%2Fsf.gov%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2F2023-09%2FSample%2520Budget.docx&wdOrigin=BROWSELINK
https://view.officeapps.live.com/op/view.aspx?src=https%3A%2F%2Fsf.gov%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2F2023-09%2F01_Appendix-D%2520Template.docx&wdOrigin=BROWSELINK
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